Your 171001/101/TM/JDB
Our reference:  Alexander BARON

Date: 19th September 2002

Mr Alexander BARON

93C VENNER ROAD
SYDENHAM
SE26 5HU

METROPOLITAN POLICE SERVICE

Islington Police Station
CID office

2 Tolpuddle Street
Islington
London
N1 OYY

Telephone: 0207 421 0130
Facsimile:

Dear Mr Baron

| write to you in response to the letter that | have received this week from your solicitor Mr Danny
BARNARD.

This details certain requirements that you are asking for regarding the return of your computer
equipment.
As you already know, this equipment is ready for collection by yourself.

| have spoken with the staff at the Computer Systems Laboratory. | can confirm the following; -

1. Nothing has been physically destroyed and no copies have been made.

2. No information of any kind has been retained from either computer.

3. No damage has been done to your computer equipment and no surveillance or other
device has been implanted in to your computer.

Unfortunately it is not possible for you to ‘check’ your equipment in situ before it is transported to
your premises as you have suggested.

| have spoken with Mr BARNARD yesterday. | have suggested that the restoration of your property
can take place at a police station near your home address as soon as possible. | will be in
attendance and | suggest Mr BARNARD should also attend.

Please advise Mr BARNARD accordingly regarding a suitable date and hopefully we can resolve
this outstanding matter.
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Brian TAYLOR

Detective Constable
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